

HOUSE COMMITTEE TAPE LOG

TAPE: 1COMMITTEE: 112TH DAY 74TH SESSIONSTART TIME: 10:55

DIVISION/SUBC: _____

CHAIR: ERV ANDERSONSIDE: APAGE: 1DATE: FRI 4-2-96

REVOLUTIONS:

LOG:

0000House will come to order0067prayer by the Chaplain0261-ROLL TAKEN~~0000~~ 0044CLERK READ JOURNALQUORUM PRESENT0462PERLT MOVES SUSPENSE JOURNAL READINGMOTION PREVAILS0524COMPARISON REPORTS0546HAS0612ANNOUNCEMENTS BY SPEAKER06402ND READING SENATE FILES0667HOUSE ADVISORY0694MESSAGE FROM SENATE HF 23180733DORN - REFUSE TO CONCUR0775MOTION PREVAILS0783MESSAGE FROM SENATE - SCR #150823CARRUTHERS0868MOTION PREVAILS0893FRIEDRICH - PERSONAL PRIVILEGE1053MESSAGE FROM SENATE1114CONFERENCE COMMITTEE REPORT1166LIEDER HF 14641525Oethoff ↔ Lieder1737markoff ↔ Lieder1875marko ↔ Solberg2135Oethoff2277Wegenius2409Pawlenty - Oethoff2588Koppensinger ↔ Oethoff11:42 2937Quorum Lieder

HOUSE COMMITTEE TAPE LOG

TAPE: 1COMMITTEE: House Session - 112th day / 79th sessionSTART TIME: 11:50

DIVISION/SUBC: _____

CHAIR: J. andersonSIDE: BPAGE: 2DATE: Tuesday April 2, 1996

REVOLUTIONS:

LOG:

3149
 Side B 3210
 3145
 3046
 2962
 2926
 2842
 2733
 2502
 2327
 2196
 1922
 1846
 1745
 1703
 1622
 1227
 1171
 1102
 1034
 1000
 (12:30) 0932
 0815
 0597
 0425
 0288
 0147

Opats ↔ Lieder (continuing H.F. 1404)
 Tape ~~112~~ change to Side B Tape #1
 Wageningen
 Huntley ↔ Lieder
 JOHNSON, A
 LIEDER - JOHNSON, A
 WORKMAN
 MULDER
 MOLANU
 BERTRAM
 ABRAMS
 LARSEN
 MULDER
 LARSEN
 MULDER - LARSEN
 OSTHOFF
 NESS
 LIEDER - NESS
 ABRAMS - NESS
 LIEDER
 MOLDER
 GREENFIELD
 SVIGGOM
 LIEDER
 SVIGGOM
 LIEDER
 GARROTHERS - CALL OF THE HOUSE
 Roll TAKEN

HOUSE COMMITTEE TAPE LOG

TAPE: #2

COMMITTEE: 112TH DAY 79TH SESSION

START TIME: 12:40

DIVISION/SUBC: _____

CHAIR: _____

SIDE: A

PAGE: 3

DATE: TUES. 4-2-96

REVOLUTIONS:

0050

0227

0296

0514

0545

0562

0600

0672

0694

0770

0828

1282

1299

1327

1362

1442

1484

1530

1549

1639

1649

1655

1705

1715

1725

(1:15) 1758

(2:25) 1765

LOG:

Roll TAKEN CONT'D

CARROTHERS - SERG - AT - ARMS - MOTION PREVAILS

Roll TAKEN HF 1404 - ADOPTION

CARROTHERS - MOTION PREVAILS - EXCESS

MOTION NOT ADOPTED

FERREL - MOVES TO REFER BACK TO

CONFERENCE COMMITTEE -

ABRAMS

FERREL

GARCIA

KREMKIE

Roll TAKEN

MOTION PREVAILS

ANNOUNCEMENT BY SPEAKER

MESSAGE FR. SENATE

PUGH

CONFERENCE COMMITTEE REPORT

LONG

MOTION PREVAILS 3RD READING

Roll TAKEN

M. C. C. C.

HF 1800 IS PASSED

CARROTHERS moves for recess

CARROTHERS moves for lifting of call

motion prevails

SINGAPORE

House stands in recess

House called back to order

HOUSE COMMITTEE TAPE LOG

TAPE: 2COMMITTEE: House of Representatives

START TIME: _____

DIVISION/SUBC: _____

CHAIR: _____

SIDE: _____

PAGE: 4DATE: April 2, 1996 Tuesday

REVOLUTIONS:

(2:38) 2343
 (2:47) 2803
 2814
 2848
 2879
 2958
 2996
 3004
 3195
 (3:57) 3200
 3185
 3111
 3025
 2648
 2547
 2457
 2402
 2201
 2174
 2150
 2144
 2140
 2135
 2084
 2055
 2042
 2016
 (3:21) 21975

LOG:

Rep. Ostrom Call of the House
 Message from Senate
 Carruthers
 Message from Senate SF 2886
 Rest - Suspension of Rules for SF 2886
 Suiguan
 Rest
 Krinkie → Rest
 Krinkie → Rest
 Tape Switch Side B, Tape 2
 krinkie
 Suiguan
 Krinkie → Soldberg
 Knight → Johnson, A.
 Bishop →
 Ness
 Roll Call
 Close Roll - motion prevails
 Rest
 Motion prevails
 1st Reading SF 2886
 2nd Reading SF 2886
 Krinkie
 Onnen
 3rd Reading
 Rest moves SF 2886 ~~as it~~ be laid on the table
 HF 2402 ~~2102~~ mistake Rule 1.10 - Rest
 Rest moves to amend - 1932 - Rest

HOUSE COMMITTEE TAPE LOG

TAPE: 2COMMITTEE: House of RepresentativeSTART TIME: ~~3:27~~ (3:39)

DIVISION/SUBC: _____

CHAIR: _____

SIDE: BPAGE: 5DATE: April 2, 1996 -

REVOLUTIONS:

LOG:

0706
0368
0309
0000
0269
0284
0297
0310
0389
0562
0627
0709
0711
0938
0968
1051
1224
1263
1354
1402
1414
1420
1711
1792
1859
1970
2004
2055

Surgum → Rest
Erhardt → Rest
Mackin → Rest
Tape Switch Tape #3, Side A
Amendment prevails
3rd Reading HF 2402
Rest moves HF 2402 laid on the table
Motion prevails
Curran - Point of Perso.
Kahn moves HF 2218 ~~reconsideration~~ reconsideration
Conference Comm. Report - HF 343 - McCollum
Suspension of Rules
McCollum
Pawlenty
Dehler → McCollum
Surgum → Pawlenty
Pawlenty
Jefferson → McCollum
Knight → Pawlenty
Adoption of Conference Committee Report
3rd Reading
Kinkie → McCollum → Pawlenty
Pawlenty
Abrahms → Pawlenty
Roll Call
Close Roll - adopted
Message from Senate SF 2702
Leader

HOUSE COMMITTEE TAPE LOG

TAPE: #3COMMITTEE: 3rd FLOOR TAPESTART TIME: 4:16

DIVISION/SUBC: _____

CHAIR: _____

SIDE: A/BPAGE: 6DATE: TUES 4-2-96

REVOLUTIONS:

2109213021792217229623332381240025352683295930083051SIDE B (4:40)31663155300029022838274426562608260225772519248524562448

LOG:

Weaver → LiederMcELROYWEAVER - McELROYONNEN - LIEDER - ONNENLIEDERFREIRICHSLIEDERFREIRICHSBISHOPLIEDER ↔ BISHOPDAUNEROSTROM - LIEDERCOOPER ↔ LIEDER-COOPERNESS ↔ LIEDERSWENSON - LIEDERMOLANUBISHOP ↔ LIEDEROSTHOFF ↔ BISHOPOSTHOFF3rd READINGOSTHOFFROLL TAKEN — PASS #2702GARRUTHERSMESSAGES FR SENATE HF 2218KAHNOSTHOFF

HOUSE COMMITTEE TAPE LOG

TAPE: #3

COMMITTEE: 112th Ann Comm Session

START TIME: 4:56

DIVISION/SUBC:

CHAIR: Dr. Anderson

SIDE: B

PAGE: 7

DATE: Tues - 4-2-96

REVOLUTIONS:

2439

2399

2372

2326

2315

2298

2218

2180

1526

1403

(5:16) 1360

1265

1152

1053

1050

1020

1008

980

930

720

675

635

(4:26) 604

562

319

0009

LOG:

KATH - MOTION PREVAILS

MESSAGE FR. SENATE HF 2152

LEADER

MOTION PREVAILS 3rd PENDING

OSTHOFF - LEADER

ROLL TAKEN HF#2152 - PASS

CONFERENCE COMMITTEE REPORT

MUNGER

McCollum

Munger

Girard

Munger

Suggs

motion prevails

Munger moves to lay on table

motion prevails

Announcement by Speaker - Conference

Comm. Appointments

Conference Comm report - Kelley

Kelley moves adoption of Conference Comm.

Report on HF 2816

Knight

Kelley

Kraus

Kelley

Van Dillen

Kelley

Van Dillen

HOUSE COMMITTEE TAPE LOG

TAPE:

4

COMMITTEE:

112TH DAY 74TH SESSION

START TIME:

DIVISION/SUBC:

CHAIR:

DR ANDERSON

SIDE:

A

PAGE:

8

DATE:

TUES 4-2-96

REVOLUTIONS:

LOG:

(4:32)

0134

355

449

523

(4:41) 753

856

950

1042

1244

1330

(4:51) 1384

1442

1476

1482

1684

1792

1823

1832

1839

1943

1975

2113

2124

2182

2207

2357

Tape change to #4

Kelley

Van Dellen

Knight

McCollum

Bradley

Clark

Mulder

Orenstein

Kunkie - ph of order 6-11

Kelley - advice to the speaker

Kunkie - advice

Speaker Anderson ruling on the pt. of order

pt. of order ~~rule~~ ruled not well-taken

Bishop → Orenstein

Kelley

Mulder

Motion to accept conference Report

3rd Reading

Roll Call

Closed Roll - not adopted

Kelley moves ~~that~~ be ~~reconsidered~~ reconsidered

motion to accept report be reconsidered

Motion does not prevail

Soldberg - 1:10 - Wagens SF 1861

Caruthers moves Call be lifted - prevails

Wagens moves to amend - Adopted

Wagens moves to amend - A9 = Wagens

HOUSE COMMITTEE TAPE LOG

TAPE: 4COMMITTEE: House of RepresentativesSTART TIME: 6:05

DIVISION/SUBC: _____

CHAIR: _____

SIDE: A/BPAGE: 9DATE: April 2, 1996 - Tuesday

REVOLUTIONS:

LOG:

2446Jennings2477Amendment adopted2487Winter moves to amend - 286 - Winter2578Mulder2606Wagenius2611Dempsey → Winter → Mulder2678Amendment adopted2685Huntley moves to amend - 43 - Huntley2736Freerichs → Huntley2810Wagenius2815Wookman → Huntley2884Johnson, V. → Huntley3030Amendment prevails3041Onnen moves to amend - A6 - Onnen3058Onnen temporarily withdraws his amendment3089Schumacher moves to amend - 11/18 - Schumacher3190Wenzel moves to amend amendment(6:24) 3207Tape switch Side B, Tape 43058Wagenius2881Koppendrager verbal amendment2730Wenzel accepts2725Schumacher2618Van Engen2558Freerichs → Wenzel2418Koppendrager2214Wagenius2189Anderson → Wenzel1985Lynch

HOUSE COMMITTEE TAPE LOG

TAPE: 4COMMITTEE: House of RepresentativesSTART TIME: 6:49

DIVISION/SUBC: _____

CHAIR: Der AndersonSIDE: BPAGE: 10DATE: April 2, 1996

REVOLUTIONS:

LOG:

1895Anderson, R1835Freichs → Wagenius1803Schumacher1739Wenzel1699Roll Call1646Close Roll - not adopted1635Workman → Schumacher1517Wagenius1421Dehler1408Wenzel1327~~8~~ Roll Call Amendment1243Close Roll - adopted1225Bishop moves to amend - 348 - Bishop1225Bishop - Point of Personal Priv.0658Workman → Bishop~~0147~~ 0173~~8~~ Amendment Adopted0144Freichs moves to amend +261 - Freichs0000Tape Switch - Tape 5, Side A0584Amendment Withdrawn0599Brown moves to amend - 1104 - Milbert690Freichs - Amendment adopted809Ozment moves to amend908amendment adopted921Jennings moves to amend (A8)1005(A8) is adopted1015Jennings moves to amend (A15)1067(A15) adopted1076Ozment moves to amend (A6)

HOUSE COMMITTEE TAPE LOG

TAPE:

5

COMMITTEE:

112TH DAY 74TH SESSION

START TIME:

7:29

DIVISION/SUBC:

CHAIR:

DR. ANDERSON

SIDE:

A

PAGE:

11

DATE:

TUES 4-2-96

REVOLUTIONS:

(7:30) 1278

1355

1492

1553

1594

1610

1663

1669

1683

(7:40) 1788

1806

1839

1909

1966

1967

1980

2023

2028

2050

2084

2166

2194

2201

2246

2250

2260

2288

LOG:

Mayerus

Onnen

Mayerus - requests roll call - granted

Onnen

Mayerus

roll taken

roll closed

Onnen amendment (H6) is not adopted

thus moves to amended (1210)

Mayerus

Hus

Mayerus

Hus

amendment (1210) is not adopted

2nd reading SF 1861

roll taken

roll closed

SF 1861 is passed

Conference Comm. report - Kahn HF 2218

Kahn moves adoption of Conference Comm.

report on HF 2218

Onnen

Workman

Kahn

motion prevails

2nd reading HF 2218

roll taken

roll closed

HOUSE COMMITTEE TAPE LOG

TAPE: 5COMMITTEE: 112TH DAY 29TH SESSION

START TIME: _____

DIVISION/SUBC: _____

SIDE: A/BCHAIR: DR. ANDERSONPAGE: 12DATE: Tues 4-2-96

REVOLUTIONS:

(7:50) 2295

2309

2340

2359

2395

2425

2427

2440

2477

2483

2517

2529

2802

(8:05) 3024

3109

3137

3158

(8:09) 3219

3215

3095

3072

3063

2985

2951

(8:15) 2946

2935

2759

LOG:

HF 2218 is passed

Report from Rules & Leg. Admin

Special Orders SF 2419

Sunning

Sunning moves to amend (1214)

(1214) adopted

3rd reading SF 2419

roll taken

roll closed

SF 2419 is passed

SF 2198 - Special Orders

Rough

Macklin moves to amend (1888)

Rough

Macklin

Rough

Macklin - orally amends his amendment

Type #5 change to side B

Macklin

Macklin orally amends his amendment again

Macklin - requests roll call - granted

Weaver

roll taken

roll closed

amendment (1888)

Bettman moves to amend (1903)

roll call requested - granted

HOUSE COMMITTEE TAPE LOG

TAPE: 5

COMMITTEE: 112TH DAY 7TH SESSION

START TIME: _____

DIVISION/SUBC: _____

SIDE: B

CHAIR: DR. ANDERSON

PAGE: 13

DATE: TUES 4-2-96

REVOLUTIONS:

(8:19) 2740

2724

2721

2679

2642

2612

2585

2542

2538

2526

2505

2265

2258

2000

(8:33) 1983

1966

1950

1849

1809

1796

1747

1731

1718

1706

(8:39) 1639

1546

1470

1438

LOG:

Skoglund

B. Herman

Skoglund

B. Herman

Skoglund

Pygh

roll taken

roll closed

amendment (1903) is not adopted

Mulder moves to amend (1902)

Mulder orally amends his amendment

Lynch

Mulder

Motion from the Speaker

Entenza

Mulder

Entenza

Mulder

amendment (1903) is not adopted

Speaker - pt. of personal privilege

Speaker Mulder

Mulder moves to amend

Mulder withdraws amendment

Orman moves to amend (1245)

Pygh

Orman

Perichs

Pygh

HOUSE COMMITTEE TAPE LOG

TAPE:

5

COMMITTEE:

12TH DAY 79TH SESSION

START TIME:

DIVISION/SUBC:

CHAIR:

IRV ANDERSON

SIDE:

B

PAGE:

14

DATE:

Tues 4-2-96

REVOLUTIONS:

(8:43) 1388

1355

1288

1231

1134

1124

1034

982

938

925

915

800

695

645

595

567

462

379

336

235

173

137

000

0023

0119

0262

0769

0846 ~~0769~~

LOG:

French

Pugh

Bertman

Pugh

Bradley requests roll call vote - approved

Orman

Bertman

roll taken

roll closed

amendment (1245) is not adopted

Orman moves to amend (1269)

Pugh

Orman

Roll Call

Closed Roll - Not Adopted

Seagren moves to amend - 2899 - Seagren

Pugh

Entenza

Seagren

Roll Call

Closed Roll - Not Adopted

Macklin moves to amend - A3 - Macklin

Tape Flip - ~~Side A~~ Tape B - Side A

Pugh

Mulder

Seagren

Roll Call

Close Roll - Not Adopted

HOUSE COMMITTEE TAPE LOG

TAPE: 6COMMITTEE: House of RepresentativesSTART TIME: 9:09

DIVISION/SUBC: _____

CHAIR: _____

SIDE: A/BPAGE: 15DATE: April 2, 1996 - Tuesday

REVOLUTIONS:

LOG:

0870
0898
0997
1189
1283
1384
1449
1471
~~1516~~ 1500
1516
1540
1654
1734
1833
1920
1936
1942
2446
2567
2652
2707
2913
3201
3093
2823
2787
2652
2496

Swigum moves to Amend - A4 - Swigum
Skogland - Point of Order 3:09
Swigum - advice
Carruthers - advice
Swigum - advice
Pugh - advice
Skogland - advice
Swigum - advice
~~Swigum~~ Speaker rules for Point of Order
Swigum appeals ruling
Swigum
McCollum - Call of the House
Carruthers
Roll Call
Close Roll - Appeal - Chair Upheld
3rd Reading
Lynch
Pugh
Mulder
Rhodes
Abrams
Seagren
Tape Flip - Tape 6 = Side B
Huskamp → Pugh
Mulder
Swigum
Betterman
Roll Call

HOUSE COMMITTEE TAPE LOG

TAPE:

#6

COMMITTEE:

House of Representatives

START TIME:

10:05

DIVISION/SUBC:

CHAIR:

SIDE:

B

PAGE:

16

DATE:

April 2, 1996

REVOLUTIONS:

2455

2434

2385

2353

2339

2332

~~2291~~ 2291

2274

2232

2101

2088

2058

1962

(10720) 1544

1471

1406

1342

1260

1169

1117

1070

0783

0714

0593

0568

0500

0479

0334

LOG:

Close Roll - Adoption

Message from Senate

Long

Motion carries SF 840

3rd Reading

Roll Call

Close Roll - Adopte

Soldberg SF2175 110

Pugh

Pugh moves suspension of rules

3rd Reading

Goodno → Pugh

Krinkie → Soldberg → Pugh

Goodno

Haas → Pugh

Kahn

Erhardt → Pugh

Johnson, R.

Roll Call

Close Roll - adopted

Conference Comm. Report ^{HF 2245} - Greenfield

ONNEW

GREENFIELD

~~ONNEW~~

GREENFIELD

ONNEW

HAAS

3rd READING

TAPE: #6 / #7
START TIME: 10:37

SIDE: B/A
PAGE: 17

REVOLUTIONS:

0315

0203

0150

0100

(10:40) TAPE #7

0518

0542

0550

0567

0576

0586

0924

1078

1137

1161

1301

1313

1325

1365

1385

1465

1533

1542

1548

1595

1615

1775

1820

HOUSE COMMITTEE TAPE LOG

COMMITTEE: _____

DIVISION/SUBC: 3rd FLOOR TAPE

CHAIR: _____

DATE: TUES. 4-2-96

LOG:

MOLDER

TOMPKINS

GREENFIELD

SUIGGUM

→ 0120 SUIGGUM ↔ GREENFIELD

ABRAMS

GREENFIELD

ABRAMS

GREENFIELD

ABRAMS

GREENFIELD ↔ ABRAMS

Bradley

Roll Call

Close Roll - adopted

Conference Comm. Report HF 374 - Trimble

Motion adopted

Roll Reading

Roll Call

Clerk Closes Roll - adopted

Conference Comm. Report HF 1648 - Pugh

Dannen

Comm. Report Adopted

3rd R

Roll Call

Close Roll - adopted

Conference Comm. Report - HF 2318 - Dorn

Dehler

Brown

HOUSE COMMITTEE TAPE LOG

TAPE: 7COMMITTEE: House of RepresentativesSTART TIME: 11:05

DIVISION/SUBC: _____

CHAIR: _____

SIDE: APAGE: 18DATE: April 2, 1996 - Tuesday

REVOLUTIONS:

LOG:

1454
1885
1940
1984
2068
2088
2097
2107
2142
2160
2268 ~~2380~~
2423
2466
2701
2872
2918
3007
3091
3130
3140
(11:30) 3209
3204
3064
2996
0927
0892
0888
0876

Koppendraye
Brown
Pearlt
Kraus → Brown → Dorn
Dempsey
Report adopted
3rd Reddy
Roll Call
Close Roll - adopted
Conference Comm. Report - HF 3273 - Kalis
Dempsey → Kalis
Farrell → Milbert
Bishop → Kalis
Swigum
Paulsen → Kalis
Freerichs
~~Datta~~ Kalis
Swigum
Paulsen
Dehler
Tape Switch Tape 7, Side B
Krinkle
Trimble
Krinkle
Kalis
motion prevails
3rd reading HF 3273
Swigum moves HF 3273 on table

HOUSE COMMITTEE TAPE LOG

TAPE: 7COMMITTEE: 112TH DAY 24TH SESSION

START TIME: _____

DIVISION/SUBC: _____

CHAIR: DRU ANDERSONSIDE: BPAGE: 19DATE: WES 4-2-96

REVOLUTIONS:

LOG:

(11:40) 2870

motion prevails

2839

SF 1886 - Wejman

2832

Wejman moves to amend (procedural)

2808

motion prevails

2793

Wejman

2746

Wejman moves to amend (A8)

2656

Orner

2631

Wejman

2610

Weaver

2599

Wejman

2573

Weaver

(11:47) 2569

Wejman

2551

Weaver

2545

Wejman

2534

Wilder

2514

Wejman

2500

Swenson, H.

2481

Wejman

2469

Kinkie

2432

Wejman

2413

Kinkie

2390

Wejman

2377

Anderson, B.

2360

Wejman

2337

Anderson, B.

2299

Division requested on amendment (A8)

2232

(A8) adopted

2222

Hentley moves to amend (1216)

HOUSE COMMITTEE TAPE LOG

TAPE: 7COMMITTEE: 112TH DAY 74TH SESSION

START TIME: _____

DIVISION/SUBC: _____

SIDE: BCHAIR: FRV ANDERSONPAGE: 20DATE: 4-2-96 TUES

REVOLUTIONS:

(11:55) 2145

2135

2098

2087

2058

2033

2021

2007

1960

1947

1920

1909

1892

1867

1854

1831

(12:01) 1805

1710

1683

1643

1633

1624

1621

1546

1543

1497

1464

1434

LOG:

amendment (1216) adopted

Jennings moves to amend

Wejman

Jennings

Kahn

Jennings withdraws (1216)

Cooper moves to amend (1222)

Cooper - pt. of parliamentary inquiry

Orman

Cooper

Orman

Cooper

Orman

Cooper

Van Dellen - requests roll call - approved

Van Engen

Orman - pt. of order 3.09

Orman withdraws pt. of order

roll taken

roll closed

(1222) is adopted

3rd reading SF 1886

roll taken

roll closed

SF 1886 is passed

Rest moves SF 2886 be taken from the table

Rest

motion prevails

HOUSE COMMITTEE TAPE LOG

TAPE:

7

COMMITTEE:

112TH DAY 7TH SESSION

START TIME:

DIVISION/SUBC:

CHAIR:

DR ANDERSON

SIDE:

B

PAGE:

21

DATE:

TUES 4-2-96

REVOLUTIONS:

LOG:

(12:07) 1429

roll taken

1392

roll closed

1375

SF 2886 is passed

1344

Kalis moves HF 3273 taken from table

1316

motion prevails

1302

roll taken

1228

roll closed

1219

HF 3273 is passed

1211

Rest moves HF 2102 taken from table

1184

motion prevails

1174

roll taken

1148

roll closed

(12:11) 1138

HF 2102 is passed

1130

Munger moves ~~HF~~ HF 787 taken from table

1099

motion prevails

1091

roll taken

1029

roll closed

1021

HF 787 is passed

1008

Conference Comm. Report - Long HF 3012

951

Long moves adoption of Conference Comm.

report on HF 3012

878

Osthoff

855

Long

800

Osthoff

(12:16) 792

Long

783

Osthoff

765

Long

739

Osthoff

HOUSE COMMITTEE TAPE LOG

TAPE: 7COMMITTEE: 112TH DAY 74TH SESSION

START TIME: _____

DIVISION/SUBC: _____

SIDE: BCHAIR: IRV ANDERSONPAGE: 22DATE: TUES 4-2-96

REVOLUTIONS:

(12:17) 205

686

630

584

569

557

506

391

259

(12:22) 234

154

110

(12:25)

0080

213

238

273

343

440

596

651

660

(12:32) 668

744

859

916

1074

1164

LOG:

Long

Osskopp

Long

Osskopp

Long

Osskopp

Long

Osskopp

Weaver

Long

Weaver

Kinkadee

Tape change to #8

Dempsey

Wolk

McElroy

Long

McElroy

Kinkadee

Ozment

motion by Long prevails

Sed reading AF 3012

Skoglund

Wagemus

Garcia

Long

roll taken

roll closed

HOUSE COMMITTEE TAPE LOG

TAPE:

8

COMMITTEE:

112TH DAY 7TH SESSION

START TIME:

DIVISION/SUBC:

CHAIR:

DR ANDERSON

SIDE:

A

PAGE:

23

DATE:

TUES 4-2-96

REVOLUTIONS:

112:39 1173

1189

1241

1372

1374

1382

1437

1463

1505

1537

1562

1572

1683

1717

1790

1814

1828

1887

1895

1909

1935

1943

2000

2005

2388

LOG:

HF 3012 is passed

Conference Comm. Report - Anderson, R.

Anderson, R. moves adoption of

Conference Comm. report on HF 219

motion prevails

3rd reading HF 219

Suggum

Anderson, R.

Suggum

Anderson, R.

Suggum

Anderson, R.

Suggum

Anderson, B.

Bradley

Vickerman

Anderson, R.

roll taken

roll closed

HF 219 is passed

Caruthers moves Clerk to pass

note of final adjournment

Caruthers

Johnson, V.

motion prevails

Brown - pt. of personal privilege

Caruthers moves the House to now

adjourn

HOUSE COMMITTEE TAPE LOG

TAPE: 8

COMMITTEE: 112TH DAY 79TH SESSION

START TIME: _____

DIVISION/SUBC: _____

SIDE: A

CHAIR: DR. ANDERSON

PAGE: 24

DATE: TUES 4-2-96

REVOLUTIONS:

2392

LOG:

motion prevails